ADDENDUM NO. 2
January 21, 2021
TO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR
OUTDOOR ADVERTISING ON MIRA PROPERTY
(RFP NUMBER 21-FA-002)

Note:

Entities submitting a Proposal are required to acknowledge this and all
Addenda in Section 5 of the Proposal Form.

1. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS
This Addendum consists of the Material Innovation and Recycling Authority’s (MIRA’s)
responses to written questions received as of January 14, 2021.
1.

1Question
.
Answer

2.

2Question
.
Answer

3.

3Question
.
Answer

4.

4Question
.
Answer

5.

Is MIRA aware of any exemptions from Federal, State, or Municipal laws
pertaining to : a.) the permitting/erection/operation/maintenance of outdoor
advertising structures, or b.) the implementation of
electronic/digital/changeable-message technology for outdoor advertising.
MIRA is not aware of any such exemptions.

Is MIRA aware of any exemption from Federal, State, or Municipal fees/taxes
pertaining to the permitting/erection/operation/maintenance of outdoor
advertising structures?
MIRA is not aware of any such exemptions.

Question: whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,
from India or Canada)
See question 6 below.
Question: Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

6Question
.

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or
Canada)

Answer

7.

MIRA is not aware of any such exemptions.

5Question
.
Answer

6.

Has MIRA completed any analysis on exemptions it may have as a Statechartered entity to Federal, State, and Municipals laws/ordinances pertaining to
outdoor advertising?

7Question
.
Answer

There are not specific meetings with MIRA associated with these services.

A proposer located outside the USA would need to explain in their proposal how they
propose to perform the services from outside the USA, including but not limited to
erecting any outdoor advertising structures, complying with any regulations and local
zoning, etc.

Can we submit the proposals via email?
The process for submitting a proposal is included in Section I.F. of the Request For
Proposals.
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